'DHANYAK JEEViKA AGRI PRODUCER COMPANY I.IMITED

CIN : U01100BR2019PTC042618, GSTIN : 10AAHCD3295L17L
(Incorporated under the Companies Act. 2013)
Address : St. Paul School 2nd Floor, Suhird Nagar, Bagha Road
Near Milan Chowk, Begusarai Pin Code - 851218
E-mail. : dhanyakjeevikapcl@gmail.com

Re]. No..- DsAPCL/ B%M/‘!SH/@%'Q% Dals s -3 9-0[-I4—
"S.No.  Question Asked during Pre- Bid Meeting dated on _ Response of Q?est?dﬁgke_'amd:r'i-ﬁg_ Pre- |
22.01.2024 ' bid Meeting dated on 22.01.2024 :
1. " Do tenderers need to submit tenders in the format Bidders, if required by them can create their |
provided by FPC, or are they required to create theirown | own format but the created format should
format? be exactly as per the provided format,
_ S otherwise their hid will not be accepted. j
2; What are the terms and condition for payment? Kindly refer to page 67 & 68, paragraph 3.1,

3.2, and 3.3 of the Open tender document

for the Mustard oil processing unit in |
I Begusarai. -

3. Should technical calculations be performed in a separate This is a two-envelope procurementq'
document, or can they be included in the same document? | process. All the technical documents along |
' with bid security will be submitted in one |
envelope and financial bid in separate |
envelope and both these envelopes would '
be kept in a big separate envelope. .

Financial proposal submitted in technical |
document envelope will lead to rejection of |

the bid. .
4, Is Itﬁsilﬁl_e to obtain a secured Excel copy for cost All calculation will be at your end, we are |
calculation? _ not able to provide any other sheet for
calculation. |
5 Who bears the responsibility for paying the bid security? Please consult page 10, specifically p0|nt

11.3 regarding Bid security, in the Open
tender document for the Mustard oil
processing unit in Begusarai. )
6. What is the specified limit percentage in INR for the Please consult page 10, specifically pomt 12

performance bank guarantee? regarding performance security, in the Open
tender document for the Mustard oil
processing unit in Begusarai.

7. s pric_e variation ;c;’.f_zptahﬁer in the tender, or must | It is clarified that no price variation is
renderers adhere strictly to the provided quote? acceptable in this bid. _

g. When will FPC deduct money from a raised bill for return | Kindly refer to page 68, paragraph 3.3 of the
or refund, and what is the specified tenure for this Open tender document for the Mustard oil
Process processing unit in Begusarai.
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